
SEATED AT TABLE LEFT TO RIGHT: J. Curtis, C. Strieker, M. Wohlers, R. Garn, L. Low, H. Sturm, H. Varnau, M. Schmidt, R. Tarty, N. Ulmer, T. Usher, C.

Brown, J. Stienhoff. STANDING LEFT TO RIGHT: B. Schwindt, M. Leckie, M. Weuntsler, O. Swisshelm, D. Allen, C. McMullen, S. Sifers, P. Games, A. Nicola,
R. Thurmon, E. Braun, N. McAuley, T. Stevens, J. Schmidt, Santa Claus—D. Hensei.

lllDEm SRDKT niKOLRUS DflS FROEHLICHE FEST DURCHS FERSTER RRSEHRUT,
FEIERT DER DEUTSCHE VEREin UJElHRRCHTEn!

The German Club was founded at Withrow High
School in 1945 at the request of the pupils in German

classes, with Mrs. Nikoloff as its sponsor. The presi-
dent, Louis Low, conducts all the meetings in German;
Helen Sturin, the secretary, records and reads the

minutes in German and the treasurer, Bob Schwindt,
presents the financial report in German. Rosemary
Garn, vice-president, and program chairman, plan-
ned a series of meetings in which entertainment and

learning were combined. A fall picnic started the

year's activities. This was followed by an impressive
initiation meeting in which the ritual was composed

and conducted by the president. A musical program
based on the works of Mozart was also very well re-

ceived by the membership. The Christmas party was

the high point of the first semester. All the German

customs were observed, even to the traditional verse

which "Knecht Ruprecht" recites to the children. This

setting is used for the German Club's picture on this

page. Our Easter meeting was also exceptionally
enjoyable. Mr. Jack Shepman, our speaker, gave a

vivid account of his experiences in Germany as a

member of the Ninth Army. An Easter egg hunt fol-

lowed his talk. The club planned a picnic for May.


